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Finance/Purchasing Division

To: Kennie Hobbs, Jr., Interim City Manager

From: Kentrea Dykes, Purchasing and Contracts Manager
RE: Award RFP 2025-026 Security Guard Service

Date: March 11, 2025

The following information has been prepared for your consideration:

I.  REQUESTED ACTION

To approve a resolution and award RFP 2025-026 Security Guard Services to GSGI, LLC not to
Exceed $70,000.00.

Il. SUMMARY AND HISTORY/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Approval is needed to award GSGI, LLC to manage the security demands in varies facilities and events when
needed.

A solicitation was issued to obtain a vendor for guarded services to be used by all city departments. The
evaluation committee ranked as follows:

GSGI LLC

KING INTELLIGENCE
CORNWALL SECURITY
FIRST CLASS SECURITY
S2W SECURITY

DECO INTERNATIONAL
ALK GLOBAL SECURITY
CMS SECURITY
PRO-SECUR

PHOENIX CONTRACTING

lll. FINANCIAL IMPACT
IV. Notto exceed $70,000.00
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V. RECOMMENDATION/ACTION

Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract with GSGI, LLC. If a contract cannot be agreed upon, the
next vendor will be contacted.

VI. ATTACHMENTS
1 RFP 2025-026
2. Final Ranking
3. GSGl, LLC Proposal
4 Agenda Memo
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